

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, March 1st, 2018

Meeting #23

- I. Call to Order:** 5:03 pm
- II. Roll Call**
PRESENT:Hunter, Ryan, Roger, Allison, Elizabeth, Ana, Mick, Sydney, Keenan, Eni, Jaidyn, Samantha, Emily, Dean Sherry, Miranda, Reilly, Cy'ral, Patrick, Crystal
EXCUSED:Laura, Andi, Neeja, Andrej, Earnest, Kishan, Anna, Isabel, Edward, Ivan, Garo
UNEXCUSED:
- III. Approval of Minutes:** 13-0-1, *Passed.*
- IV. Announcements:**
- V. Public Input and Introduction**
A. TMCC came and gave us ice cream, thank you so much!!!
- VI. Committee Reports**
- A. **Finance Committee [Hunter Kirby]**
- State of the Finance
 - CAN Over Expenditure
 - ❖ Move to suspend the bylaw Section 11.2 Subsection E, 13-0-2, *Not Passed.*
 - ❖ Move to table to next week.
 - RCC 10th Week Event – BBQ - March 14th, 3-5 pm
 - ❖ Move to approve \$1,985.87 from GU, 11-0-4
 - First Year Representatives: Cupcake Stand
 - ❖ Move to approve \$270.00 from GU, 11-0-4, *Passed*
 - Revelle Student Activities Intern: Universal Studios Trip
 - ❖ Move to approve \$2,234.54 w/ an UNDERWRITE of \$3,760.00 from GU, 12-0-2, *Passed.*
- B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Ryan Lee]**
- Come to the ROC/RCC game night!
 - This Friday from 5:00PM-6:00PM in Conference room A!
- C. **Rules Committee [Roger O'Neill]**
- I have nothing to report.
- D. **Appointments Committee [Isabel Lopez]**
- Move to appoint Bassel Hatoum as Commuter Rep, 11-0-4, *Passed.*
- E. **Graduation Committee [Sydney Gillen]**
- Potentially doing Disney trip...
 - Trying to figure out how to stay well within line item before we actually get on commencement stuff
 - Ordered stoles!
- F. **Election Committee [Sydney Gillen]**
- Revelle Candidates Meeting: 3/11 7-8PM @ Conf Room C
 - Filing is now until Thursday 3/8 at NOON. HARD DEADLINE
 - Mandatory AS candidates meeting Thursday 3/8 8PM @ the forum
 - Grievance hearings
 - Polling station in Revelle Plaza
 - Move to appoint Patrick Liu to Elections Committee, 12-0-3, *Passed.*
- G. **Student Services Committee [Allison Kramer]**
- Meeting next week at the usual time!

VII. Reports

- A. **President [Roger O'Neill]**
 - I have nothing to report.
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Isabel Lopez]**
 - I have nothing to report.
- C. **Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
 - I have nothing to report.
- D. **Vice President of External [Andrej Pervan]**
 - Nametags!
 - Thanks for paying!
- E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Derek Iwata & Mick Mattie]**
 - Chancellor Khosla
 - ❖ Gender inclusive bathrooms (in every new building built)
 - ❖ Making the university a destination in San Diego
 - a. "Guaranteeing that [the art gallery] will not be closed down"
 - b. He wants to put money into the gallery
 - ❖ Theater and Dance classes
 - a. He is not cutting classes unless staff mismanagement
 - ❖ HDH is for profit, *"they aren't rising any faster than inflation is costing"*
 - ❖ Funding for Non-Stem majors, he is working on it
 - ❖ Center for Undocumented Students - "We'll figure it out when we get there"
- F. **Director of Spirit and Events [Ana Pacheco]**
 - Revellution:
 - ❖ Performer not confirmed
 - ❖ Food truck
- G. **Director of Student Services [Allison Kramer]**
 - I have nothing to report.
- H. **Class Representatives**
 - **Fourth Year Representative [Sydney Gillen]**
 - ❖ Our FB group is poppin!
 - **Third Year Representative [Keenan Correa]**
 - ❖ Still working on that email!!
 - **Second Year Representative [Laura Morejon Ramirez]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - **First Year Representative [Eni Ikuku & Jaidyn Patricio]**
 - ❖ Passing out cupcakes tomorrow in the plaza! Advertising for Finals Study Sesh
 - ❖ Revelle League?
- I. **Commuter Representative [-]**
- J. **Transfer Representative [Se Won Anna Park & Samantha Bautista]**
 - Samantha, Grace and I are planning another meet up after REV'd on March 12th.
 - Will have a meet up with Revelle Transfer Student Network and plan next quarter's events
- K. **International & Out of State Representative [Patrick Liu]**
 - Last Friday I met with one of the supervisors of the Outreach Coordinator
 - ❖ She wants to thank RCC for funding the event.
 - ❖ We had a debrief about the event last week and I got some valuable feedback
 - ❖ We also discussed the out of state communities at UCSD
 - B.O.S.S. Board of Out of State Students
 - ❖ Will meet them next week.
- L. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Kishan Desai]**
 - When publicizing events, please do not post in the Commuter Lounge Windows.
 - RA decisions go out on Friday.
- M. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]**

- 12 different "business cards" with animated characters for weeks 1-5 event
- Triton Day, the RCC Sun God Prep event, and may even run our own Sun God event

N. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**

O. **Campus-Wide Representatives**

• **HDH [Ivan Verastica]**

- ❖ Undergrad Housing and Dining costs (for students living on campus) will go up next year by 4%. However, since financial aid is given out based on the weighted average of the expenses of all students, this is not expected to shake things up too much, if at all.
- ❖ Representation in the HDH committee is very important. Important decisions are taken during meetings and budgets are then planned accordingly. Reach out to your HDH rep (me!) for any suggestions.
- ❖ HDH Forum Strawpoll: Wed Week 9 at 4 pm or 5pm?

• **SFAC [Miranda Pan]**

- ❖ PAUL YU WAS AT SFAC. It was magical.
- ❖ Colleges presented
 - a. Ask: \$150,000 (\$25,000 x 6 colleges)
 - b. Undergraduate programming
- ❖ Revelle apple pies

• **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**

- ❖ RFP process has concluded
 - a. UCEN will come back with a finalists soon
- ❖ Soda & Swine - in plan review
- ❖ College Rooms in PC - re-designed over Spring/Summer
- ❖ New space open where the EDI office was in Student Center
 - a. What do students need?
- ❖ Criteria for UCAB funding

• **WCSAB [Neeja Patel]**

- ❖ Active Minds holding Decompresso Friday March 16th; 2nd floor Geisel. Win prizes or discounts on Audreys!
- ❖ UCSD Dept of Psychiatry partnered w/ Student Health to open clinic in La Jolla; 1M budget, is currently open near Rock Bottom; work in progress. Student health has MOU with clinic to ensure student needs are met. Working on cutting down wait time from current wait of 1.5 months. Let me know if you have questions/concerns you want addressed.
- ❖ UC SHIP next year hoping to increase mental health care services and lower out of pocket cost for healthcare received in network instead of UC Family Plan. Trying to mitigate expenses for those who cannot afford to wait for UC Family plan. Will let you know once SHIP committee votes.

• **SFAB [Allison Kramer]**

- ❖ SFAB to RFAB
- ❖ Outback Adventures is moving. June 18th
- ❖ Possibility of metal detectors for games

• **SCSG [Mick Mattie]**

- ❖ I have nothing to report.

• **BAC [Cy'ral Davis]**

- ❖ I have nothing to report.

• **EJA [Edward Chen]**

- ❖ I have nothing to report.

• **SOVAC [Patrick Liu]**

- ❖ SOVAC's winter political forum.
 - a. Tuesday - March 13th, 2018, 8:00 PM - 10:00 PM
 - b. Price Center Theater
 - c. Organizations:

- i. College Democrats at UCSD
 - ii. College Republicans at UCSD
 - iii. Young Americans for Liberty
 - d. Questions include the topics about gun control, diplomatic policy, marijuana legitimization and abortion.
 - e. There will be time for the audience to ask questions to representatives from different organization.
- **ASCE [Earnest Scott]**
 - ❖ Last ASCE Event of the Quarter:
 - a. 3/2 Bear Garden - Seas the Day at Matthew's Quad (3pm-6pm)
- **LSAC [Elizabeth Bottenberg interim]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **EDI [Crystal Sandoval]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Garo Adjoian]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.

VIII. New Business

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Announcements

- A. Free cupcakes tomorrow at noon in front of Geisel for Dr. Seuss' birthday!
- B. Alternative Breaks is having another fundraiser tomorrow on Library Week - mini pancakes in a cup!

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Hunter, Ryan, Roger, Isabel, Allison, Elizabeth, Ana, Mick, Sydney, Keenan, Jaidyn, Samantha, Emily, Dean Sherry, Miranda, Reilly, Cy'ral, Patrick, Crystal

EXCUSED: Neeja, Samantha, Patrick, Andi, Anna, Andrej, Earnest, Kishan, Edward, Ivan, Garo, Eni

UNEXCUSED:

ADJOURNED: 6:19 pm

